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TO: Holly Wolcott, Executive Officer
Office of the City Clerk

Atto:  Sharon Digkinson
FROM: Todd Gaydowski, Records Management Officer

Records Management Division

Office of the City Clerk

g

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY NAMING - REVIEW FOR HISTORICAL PRECEDENT
“HARBOR PINES”

My office has reviewed the indexes to the City Council Records and the City Archives Inventory
Data Base for references to the community of Harbor Pines. There are no references to the
community of Harbor Pines.

I also note that a portion of the area generally described as, “Bast of Western, South of Anaheim,
North of PV Drive North,” is in the City of Lomita, not the City of Los Angeles. The lots facing Alta
Vista, on both sides, and all lots to the west of Alta Vista are in the City of Lomita. I would defer
to the Bureau of Engineering for an exact description of the boundary.

The portion of the area {o be named that is within the limits of the City of Los Angeles was acquired -
by the City as part of the “Shoestring Annexation” of 1907.

If you have any questions please call me at 473-8449 or e-mail me at todd.gaydowski@lacity.org.

R i, o . . - -
BT T S S TR I PR
Py AT S Trey

O:\Cffice\Community Naming Appiications\Harbor Pines 10~1513.wpd



